Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 10:09 AM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of Space Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON SPACE

NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
2:00 p.m. Wednesday, September 26, 2018 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “60 Years of NASA Leadership in Human Space Exploration: Past, Present, and Future”

Witnesses:
e Mr. William Gerstenmaier, Associate Administrator, Human Exploration and Operations
Mission Directorate, NASA
e Mr. Mark Geyer, Director, Johnson Space Center, NASA
e Ms. Jody Singer, Director, Marshall Space Flight Center, NASA
e Mr. Robert Cabana, Director, John F. Kennedy Space Center, NASA

By direction of the Chairman

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
Subcommittee on Space
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



